Mastercreation TFS

From: Amit Upadhyay

Sent: 28 December 2023 17:20

To: Parag Pandey; Jatin Rai; Soni Viswanathan; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Noel Dias; Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: RE: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

Dear Omkar,
Also needed Bank details update on SKPL.

Thanks,
Amit Upadhyay

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 17:05

To: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh
Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

Hi Jatin,

Noted. Based on your below email and our discussion on call we will update attached bank details of Axis bank in
our master and will use for all future payments.

@ Omkar- Please update attached bank details in vendor master of below entities.

Company No Name

TFS R&R V0000382 | Jubilant Food Works Limited

TFSPL V0000004 | Jubilant Foodworks Ltd
Regards,

Parag Pandey

From: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 14:23

To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi Soni — Bank A/c defined in mails below i.e. HDFC one is also our Jubilant FoodWorks Limited a/c.

Vendor Code Namse Address Adidress 2 Lity
|.'|I'|

V000391 HOFC HDFC Bank Limited 209-214, FAILASH BUILDING.2.. GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHI N Deelhi

May make payment in this a/c if this is mapped.

Although it will be advisable to use Axis A/c details already shared as that is meant for all Sub Franchise store
transactions.

Rgds/ Jatin

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 14:19

To: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

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

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender name/email and know the content is safe."

Dear Parag,
The Bank letter and Agreement is attached again for your reference.

Regards
Soni

From: Soni Viswanathan

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Parag Pandey parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Noel Dias noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com; Anuj Dubey anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com; Anil Nayak
anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com; Ameet Koomar Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Akshay Sharma
akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

Dear Jatin,
Please confirm bank details as per trail mail.
@Parag Pandey the agreement copy was attached in the email | sent earlier.

Regards
Soni



From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Amit Upadhyay
<amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

Dear Soni,

Noted. However, we need to confirm their bank details because the given details do not match our Navision master
data, which is as follows: If they want to change their master records, take email confirmation accordingly and let us
know. Also share a copy of the agreement for payment of the 10 lakh security deposit.

Vendor . Code . Name Address Address 2 City
No

V000391 HODFC HDFC Bank Limited 209-214, KAILASH BUILDING.2.. GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHI New Delhi

@ Ameet and Akshay- Please approve for the payments meanwhile.

@ Amit- Once approved and get confirmation on bank details. Please initiate the payment process after checking for
funds.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 13:59

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel
Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

Dear Parag,
As required, PFA the performa invoice for Domino’s Guwahati. Kindly arrange for the below 3 payments:

a. Domino’s Sub Franchise Fee (Non Refundable) = Amount in INR equivalent to USD 5000 + GST
(INR 4,17,000/- + GST @ 18% = INR 4,92,060/-) ($ rate as of day)

b. Security Deposit (Refundable) = INR 10 Lacs

c. Store Drawings & Design Fee = INR 1.5 Lacs + GST @ 18% (Total =INR 1,77,000/-)

Regards
Soni

From: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>;
Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
3



Dear All,
Sharing Pl towards Sub Franchise Fee and Drawings and Design Fee for Guwahati Store FYI.
Kindly arrange to release the payments towards the same.

At the same time, do ensure to make payment towards Security Deposit (Refundable) = INR 10 Lacs as we
need to align the supplies for this new store as well as per terms of agreement.

Have attached bank a/c details for Jubilant FoodWorks Limited as well FYl and action.
Please do the needful and confirm.

Rgds/ Jatin

From: Jatin Rai

Sent: 28 December 2023 10:32

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

Dear Ameet & Soni — Please take note of mail below and share the payment transfer details towards Sign Up Fee, SD
and Store drawings and designs for Guwahati Airport store.

We would need to align operations and supply chain towards supplies to be made to Guwahati Airport store
accordingly.

Please take this as urgent and important.

Rgds/ Jatin

From: Jatin Rai

Sent: 27 December 2023 12:18

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

Dear Ameet & Soni — In ref. my communication with Soni, sharing signed scan copy of Agreement for you to release
payments on priority.

a. Domino’s Sub Franchise Fee (Non Refundable) = Amount in INR equivalent to USD 5000 + GST
(INR 4,17,000/- + GST @ 18% = INR 4,92,060/-) ($ rate as of day)

b. Security Deposit (Refundable) = INR 10 Lacs

c. Store Drawings & Design Fee = INR 1.5 Lacs + GST @ 18% (Total = INR 1,77,000/-)

Feel free to revert.

Rgds/ Jatin



From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 27 December 2023 12:10

To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Please share the relevant documents in the name of Semolina to process the payment.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 12:08 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Ameet,

The below payments are to be released for the upcoming store at Guwahati. The store is scheduled to open
on or before 31st Dec and it is critical that these payments are cleared on priority please.

Please help release the payment.

Regards
Soni

Get Outlook for Android

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 12:31:00 pm

To: Sumeet Rane <sumeet.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com™>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Domino's - Arrival, MOPA - Agreement

Dear All,



Keeping you informed that, for the 7 airport sites i.e. MOPA Goa Arrival, Mumbai 1C, Delhi 1D, Lucknow Dep.,
Guwahati Dep, Ahmedabad — Arrival and Dep, the commercials finalised for Dominos is as below:

a. Domino’s Sub Franchise Fee (Non-Refundable) = Amount in INR equivalent to USD 5000 + GST
b. Security Deposit (Refundable) = INR 10 Lacs
c. Royalty —6.75% of Net Sales
d. Store Drawings & Design Fee = INR 1.5 Lacs + GST @ 18% (Total = INR 1,77,000/-)
Regards
Soni

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email and then destroy the
message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to official business of the
company shall be understood to be neither given nor endorsed by JUBILANT FOODWORKS LTD. Any information
contained in this email, when addressed to Clients is subject to the terms and conditions in governing client contract



